



# Aditi Vaghela

Design Intern

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

- Hindi (Native)
- English (Fluent)
- Gujarati (Native)

## About

As a multilingual Sales Associate, I excel in high-street to luxury retail environments, offering distinguished customer service and styling advice. Experienced in visual merchandising and product setup, my adaptability and proficiency make me ideal for dynamic, temporary roles.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Archana's F.H
- Atlier Tammam London
- Bodhi India
- Sezane London London

## Experience

- Studio Intern**  
Atlier Tammam London | Apr 2023 - Sep 2023
  - Hand embroidery development using deadstock beads .
  - assisting with studio activities
- Sales Associates**  
Sezane London London | Dec 2022 - Dec 2022
  - Customer Assistance
  - Styling advice
- Design Intern**  
Bodhi India | Jan 2021 - Dec 2021
  - Merchandising at retail exhibition
  - Technical flats for 75+ patterns for online documentation
  - Embroidery, decoration on handmade products
- Design Intern**  
Archana's F.H | Jul 2020 - Aug 2020
  - Store front management
  - Visual merchandising
  - Mirror embroidery

## Education & Training

- 2022 - 2024 ● **Istituto Marangoni**  
Master of Arts,
- 2018 - 2021 ● **Maharajah Sayajirao University**  
Bachelor of Science,